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February 23, 2012

Abrasive Blasting and Coating, Inc.
c/o Travis Peltier

41 P Sutton Lane

Worcester MA 01603

Re: Request for Information Pursuant to Section 104(e) CERCLA Follow Up Questions
for Sutton Lane Plating Site, Worcester Massachusetts

Dear Mr. Peltier:

After reviewing your responses to the EPA’s November 8, 2011 Request for Information,
there are a number of follow-up questions.

Pursuant to the authority of Section 104(e) of the Comprehensive Environmental
Response, Compensation and Liability Act (CERCLA), 42 U.S.C. § 9604(e), you are
hereby requested to respond to the additional Information Request questions set forth in
this letter. While EPA seeks your voluntary cooperation in this investigation, compliance
with the Information Request is required by law. Failure to provide a complete truthful
response to this Information Request within fourteen (14) days of your receipt of this
letter, or to adequately justify such failure to respond, may subject you to an enforcement
action by EPA pursuant to Section 104(e) of CERCLA. This provision permits EPA to
seek the imposition of penalties of up to thirty-seven thousand five hundred dollars
($37,500) for each day of non-compliance.

Please submit to EPA the following:

1. Any hazardous or non-hazardous waste manifests and/or bills of lading related to
the disposal of sandblasting grit waste off-site.

2. A clarification of answer to Question 3.H.i. Please identify the quantity of
sandblasting grit waste generated per month or per vear for all years of operation.
Your current answer is confusing because it is with respect to sandblasting
products used rather than sandblasting grit waste generated. Moreover, your
answer does not indicate whether amounts listed are by month, year or other
duration of time.

3. A clarification of answer to Question 3.H.iv and 3.Liii. Please identify on a map
the location of sandblasting grit waste identified by you in your response and by
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the Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection in its Unilateral
Administrative Order, UAO-CE-08-7001.

4. A clarification of your answers to Question 3.H and 3.1. Please identify whether
Respondent deposited or stored any sandblasting grit waste other than that
identified by the Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection in its
Unilateral Administrative Order, UAO-CE-08-7001. Please identify the location
of such other deposits of sandblasting grit waste on a map.

5. Afull copy of the document, entitled BWP AQ 02 Non-Major Comprehensive
Plan Approval Application, Abrasive Blasting and Coating, Inc., 41 P Sutton
Lane, Worcester, Massachusetts, dated June 18, 2009. Only the cover page was
included within your response.

6. Any and all lab data reports with respect to the content of sandblasting grit waste.

7. A description of hazardous substances within and on materials submitted by
others to you for processing in your sandblasting facility. In specific, please
describe the nature of materials upon delivery by customers to you for processing;
are any materials covered with paint, lead-paint, grease, oil, or any other
contaminants.

8. A clarification of your answer to Question 3.f., given that your website states that
your services include the removal of rust, oil and grease, as well as lead
abatement.

9. A clarification of the date on which your tenancy as a sole-proprietor and
corporation first began. Your current answer to Question 3.C simply states that
you hold tenancy-at-will.

This Information Request is not subject to the approval requirements of the Paperwork
Reduction Act of 1980, 44 U.S.C. § 3501 et-seq.

Your response to this Information Request should be mailed to:

Martha Bosworth, Enforcement Coordinator
Office of Site Remediation & Restoration
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

5 Post Office Square - Suite 100 (OSRR07-2)
Boston, MA 02109-3912.

Due to the seriousness of the issues related to the Site and the legal ramifications of your
failure to respond properly, EPA strongly encourages you to give this matter your
immediate attention and to respond to this Information Request within the time specified
above. If you have general questions concerning the Site or this Information Request you
may contact Martha Bosworth at (617) 918-1407, or by e-mail at
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bosworth.martha@epa.gov. If you have legal questions, or if your attorney wishes to
communicate to EPA on your behalf, please contact John Hultgren, Enforcement
Counsel, at (617) 918-1761 or hultgren.iohn@epa.gov.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

Martha Bosworth
Enforcement Coordinator

cc: John Hultgren, EPA Region 1 Enforcement Counsel




